Nick Ross

From: Seb Bishop

Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 12:31 PM
To: Melinda Bramwell

Cc: David.Gordon; Cathy Duncan
Subject: RE: LGWM meeting with KiwiRail

Thanks Melinda, | have updated the invite for Thursday 2-3pm. Thanks Seb

From: Melinda Bramwell <Melinda.Bramwell@kiwirail.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 12:25 PM

To: Seb Bishop <seb.bishop@Igwm.nz>

Cc: David Gordon <David.Gordon@kiwirail.co.nz>; Cathy Duncan <Cathy.Duncan@kiwirail.co.nz>
Subject: RE: LGWM meeting with KiwiRail

Hi Seb

Further to my email earlier this morning, Thursday 4" June 1400 — 1500hrs is suifable ‘with Dave. Could you please forward a calendar invite through for 4" June 1400-
1500hrs.

Many thanks.

Regards

Melinda Bramwell | EA to Walter Rushbrook, EGM Interislander
Level 1, 2 Bunny Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 598, Wellington 6140, New Zealand
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Please consider the environment before printing. %L

The content of this message and any attachments may be privileged or confidential. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the email - n%ised use is expressly proh bited. This
email may have been corrupted or interfered with. KiwiRail does not warrant that this email and its contents are free from computer viruses or other defects. K

From: David Gordon <David.Gordon@kiwirail.co.nz> C}'
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 12:20 pm
To: Melinda Bramwell <Melinda.Bramwell@kiwirail.co.nz>

Subject: RE: LGWM meeting with KiwiRail Q
Melinda Q:

| can make this work. @

If you want to go back to the LGWM people and get it moved please do so @

Otherwise we will stick with the date we have as | really want to kick this along. \Q

Thanks \
0
Dave ss\\\

From: Melinda Bramwell <Melinda.Bramwell@kiwirail.co.nz> Q
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 9:36 am \,
To: David Gordon <David.Gordon@kiwirail.co.nz>

Subject: LGWM meeting with KiwiRail a é

Good morning David

Walter is on leave next Wednesday, returningthe following day Thursday 4™. | know he would want to attend this meeting so Thursday 4™ June — 1400-1500hrs would be
best for him — would this work for you? @

Regards @6

Melinda Bramwell | EA to Wa@hbrook, EGM Interislander

Q‘Q 2



Level 1, 2 Bunny Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 593, Wellington 6140, New Zealand : %L
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From: Seb Bishop <seb.bishop@I|gwm.nz> &

Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 9:33 am &O

To: Melinda Bramwell <Melinda.Bramwell@kiwirail.co.nz> Q

Subject: Re: LGWM meeting with KiwiRail \

| CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click links or o hments unless you know the content is safe. |
Hi Melinda. David requested Wednesday morning. Would you be able to work with him to find a time that works for both? Thanks Seb

Seb Bishop Os\

Principal Advisor — Engagement

seb.bishop@Ilgwm.nz | https://smex12-5-en-ctp.trendmicro.com:44 licktime/v1/query?url=www.lgwm.nz&umid=eb70ba08-e1{5-4702-899f-
c58c65d463ff&auth=523e8f55e3951d70c63e8919aab3c42c370f: af59acf470f7ddf58eff4faff9a9c5e4df9e1781
Level 6, 36 Customhouse Quay, Wellington 6141, New Zealand&

signature_1261764800 x@

From: Melinda Bramwell <Melinda.Bramwell @kiwirai
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 9:26:17 AM 0

To: Seb Bishop <seb.bishop@lgwm.nz>
Subject: RE: LGWM meeting with KiwiRail 6

Hi Seb 6

Walter is on leave next Wedn d@%ning the following day Thursday 4™. | know he would want to attend this meeting so Thursday 4" June — 1400-1500hrs would be
best for him if that is possible®

Q.




Regards
Melinda Bramwell | EA to Walter Rushbrook, EGM Interislander C}'
Level 1, 2 Bunny Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 593, Wellington 6140, New Zealand ?\
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From: Seb Bishop <seb.bishop@lgwm.nz> . %
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 8:52 am
To: David Gordon <David.Gordon@kiwirail.co.nz>; Walter Rushbrook <Walter. % @kiwirail.co.nz>

Subject: RE: LGWM meeting with KiwiRail Q
li

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not cli nks or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

&

From: Seb Bishop &
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 8:38 AM
To: David Gordon <David.Gordon@kiwirail.co.nz>; Walt@ brook <Walter.Rushbrook@kiwirail.co.nz>; Stephen.O’Keefe @kiwirail.co.nz

<Stephen.0???Keefe @kiwirail.co.nz>
Cc: Hannah Hyde <hannah.hyde@lgwm.nz>; Jodi n <Jodie.Wilton@Ilgwm.nz>

Subject: RE: LGWM meeting with KiwiRail

Thanks David, I'll send through an inviteé®e'll await the sketches.

From: David Gordon <David.Gord irail.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 x
Q¥ 4



To: Seb Bishop <seb.bishop@Igwm.nz>; Walter Rushbrook <Walter.Rushbrook@kiwirail.co.nz>; Stephen.O’Keefe @kiwirail.co.nz <Stephen&@’! fe@kiwirail.co.nz>
Cc: Hannah Hyde <hannah.hyde @lgwm.nz>; Jodie Wilton <Jodie.Wilton@lgwm.nz>
Subject: RE: LGWM meeting with KiwiRail \

Weds 0800-0900 would work best. C}'
The subject matter is access to ferry terminals — issues and relative merits of Kaiwharawhara v Kings Wharf from a Land Transgrt

| will send you a confidential sketch of both concepts and what we see as the road and PT connection issues/ .\O

>

Regards &@
O
S

From: Seb Bishop <seb.bishop@Ilgwm.nz> \\
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 8:27 am .
To: David Gordon <David.Gordon@kiwirail.co.nz>; Walter Rushbrook <Walter.Rushbreo iwirail.co.nz>; Stephen.O’Keefe @kiwirail.co.nz

Cc: Hannah Hyde <hannah.hyde @lgwm.nz>; Jodie Wilton <Jodie.Wilton@lgwm S \)
Subject: LGWM meeting with KiwiRail
s

| CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click |i or open attachments unless you know the content is safe. |

Zoe Thompson passed on your details and suggested you wouk{&\eet with the Let’s Get Wellington Moving team to discuss our programme and the Multi-User Ferry
Terminal details.

Andrew Body (Programme Director), Hannah Hyde (Proj&ager for Thorndon Quay and Hutt Road) and myself would be happy to discuss this with you. Do either of
these time work for an online meeting?

e Wednesday 3 June — 08(&%5

e Thursday 4" June — 14 hrs

Please let us know if there are speci ?%s you would like to cover so we can come prepared.
Q- ;



Many thanks
Seb

Seb Bishop
Principal Advisor - Engagement

seb.bishop@lgwm.nz | www.lgwm.nz
Level 6, 36 Customhouse Quay, Wellington 6141, New Zealand

Lets JGET [ 90elingtzr ] MOVING






